Phone. +61 2 4330 5315

Email. sales@saintproducts.com.au

3/3 Pioneer Avenue Tuggerah, NSW 2259, Australia www.saintproducts.com.au



PRODUCT CATALOGUE

Version 1.2











Table of Contents

About Saint Products 3				
ı	Marine Products 5			
	Bow Ends	6		
	Knuckles	7		
	Deck Mounts	9		
	Joiners	11		
	Side Mounts	12		
	Bow Stay Clips	12		
	Rigging	13		
	Thumb Screws	14		
	Fishing	15		
	Radar Towers	15		
	Tonneau Fittings	16		
	Tonneau Loops	17		
	Buckles	19		
	Cleats	20		
	Ladders	20		
	2 Bow Canopy Kits	21		
	3 Bow Canopy Kits	22		
	Anchors	23		
	Bollards	25		
	Hatches & Hinges	25		
	Steering Wheels	25		
	Filler Caps 38mm	26		
	Filler Caps 50mm	26		
	Miscellaneous	27		



About Saint Products



SAINT Products is now in its fourth generation, and continues to expand into new areas. Our company is proudly Australian owned and operated.

Saint Fittings are designed in house, and currently distributes throughout Australia, New Zealand, the Asia Pacific region, North America and parts of the EU.







Ordering

You are able to place an order by calling us on +61 2 4587 7457 office or visiting our secure online store: www.saintproducts.com.au



Freight & Delivery

Domestic Shipping

We use many different couriers and will always strive to deliver your goods in the fastest and cheapest way possible.

International Shipping

We will delivery anywhere in the world. Just contact us for a quotation.



Returns

SAINT Products is not required to provide a refund or replacement if you change your mind. However, if you find one of our products to be defective, or significantly different to the image shown on our website, then we will happily replace the product or provide you with a full refund of the cost of the returned goods. The goods are to be returned to SAINT Products at the customers own cost, prior to the refund being given. If the product deemed to be defective is repairable, we will happily repair it without delay.

It is also a condition of sale, that all goods are not subjected to excessive and unreasonable loads and applications. All nylon products are made to withstand ultraviolet light, however over an extended period of time, these goods will fade and/ or discolour. All stainless steel items are also to be maintained by the customer to ensure they do not tea-stain after extended periods in close proximity to salt water.



Customer Satisfaction

We will always strive to provide you with a timely and reliable service that meets our service standards. We will always provide you with accurate and consistent information and options for your needs. And we will always treat you fairly, with respect and courtesy. Your feedback is always appreciated, whether compliments, suggestions or complaints. What you tell us can help improve our services and products, or correct a problem we may not have been aware of. Please contact us through our website or email us saint. jonathan@saintproducts.com.au and we will respond to your comments promptly.



Privacy

SAINT Products is committed to maintaining your privacy as required by the Privacy and Personal Information Protection Act 1998 (NSW). We will not collect any more information than in necessary for us to fulfil your requests, nor will we disclose your personal information to anyone without your consent. SAINT Products will never give your personal details to anyone!

saintmarineproducts.com.au is a secure site. Additional measures have been put in place when creating this website to ensure the security of our customers credit card and personal information.



Abbreviations Used Throughout this Catalogue

W = Width

D = Diameter L = Length

H = Height











Bow Ends



S200B

Suits 20.0mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness aluminium tube Material: UV stabilised Nylon 6

Colour: Black

Centre hole in blade designed to suit 1/4" or M6 screw



S207

Suits 31.8mm (11/11) O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness stainless steel tube Material: 316 grade stainless steel Centre hole in blade designed to suit 5/16" or M8 screw



S209W

Suits 25.0mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness aluminium tube (21.8mm I.D.)

Material: UV stabilised Nylon 6

Colour: White

Centre hole in blade designed to suit 1/4" or M6 screw



S200W

Suits 20.0mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness aluminium tube Material: UV stabilised Nylon 6

Colour: White

Centre hole in blade designed to suit 1/4" or M6 screw



S208B

Suits 25.0mm O.D. x 3.0mm wall thickness aluminium tube (19.0mm

Material: UV stabilised Nylon 6

Colour: Black

Centre hole in blade designed to suit 1/4" or M6 screw



S210

Material: UV stabilised Nylon 6

Colour: Black

Designed to suit 25.4mm or 25.0mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness tube to reduce the I.D. to

19.0mm.

Ideal for using with a S204 stainless steel Bow End (internal) in 25.0mm x 1.6mm aluminium tube, thus creating a barrier from corosion when mixing S.S. and Aluminium.



S204

Suits 22.2mm (7/8") O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness stainless steel tube Material: 316 grade stainless steel Centre hole in blade designed to suit 1/4" or M6 screw



S205

Suits 25.4mm (1") O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness stainless steel tube Material: 316 grade stainless steel Centre hole in blade designed to suit 1/4" or M6 screw



S208W

Suits 25.0mm O.D. x 3.0mm wall thickness aluminium tube (19.0mm

Material: UV stabilised Nylon 6

Colour: White

Centre hole in blade designed to suit 1/4" or M6 screw



S209B

Suits 25.0 O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness aluminium tube (21.8mm

Material: UV stabilised Nylon 6

Colour: Black

Centre hole in blade designed to

suit 1/4" or M6 screw



S215

Suits 31.8mm (11/11) O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness stainless steel tube External Style - secures with 2 x grub screws

Material: 316 grade stainless steel Centre hole in blade designed to suit 5/16" or M8 screw



S217

Suits 31.8mm (11/11) O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness stainless steel tube External Style - secures with 1 x grub screw

Material: 316 grade stainless steel Centre hole in blade designed to suit 1/4" or M6 screw









Bow Ends Cont'd



S219

Suits 38.1mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness aluminium tube

Material: UV stabilised Nylon 6

suit 1/4" or M6 screw





S215-G

Suits 25.4mm (11/ ") O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness stainless steel tube External Style – secures with 2 x grub screws

Material: 316 grade stainless steel

Colour: Gold

Centre hole in blade designed to suit 5/16" or M8 screw



S217-G

Suits 31.8mm (1") O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness stainless steel tube External Style – secures with 1 x grub screw

Material: 316 grade stainless steel

Colour: Gold

Centre hole in blade designed to suit 1/4" or M6 screw



S219-G

Suits 38.1mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness aluminium tube

Material: UV stabilised Nylon 6

Colour: Gold

Centre hole in blade designed to

suit 1/4" or M6 screw



S325B

Suits 25.0mm O.D. x 3.0mm wall thickness aluminium tube

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 Colour: Black

Contains 1/4" UNC captive hex nut

Helps secure two poles at a 90 degree connection

S326B

Suits 25.0mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness aluminium tube Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Colour: Black

Contains 1/4" UNC captive hex nut Helps secure two poles at a 90 degree connection



S325W

Suits 25.0mm O.D. x 3.0mm wall thickness aluminium tube

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Colour: White

Contains 1/4" UNC captive hex nut Helps secure two poles at a 90 degree connection



S326W

Suits 25.0mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness aluminium tube Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Colour: White

Contains 1/4" UNC captive hex nut Helps secure two poles at a 90

degree connection

Knuckles



S220B

Suits 20.0mm O.D. aluminium tube Style: Tapped Nylon Thread Material: UV stabilised Nylon 6

Colour: Black

Comes with a 7/8" long combination mush head 304 s/s screw x 1/4" UNC thread



S220W

Suits 20.0mm O.D. aluminium tube Style: Tapped Nylon Thread Material: UV stabilised Nylon 6

Colour: White

Comes with a 7/8" long combination mush head 304 s/s



S221B

Suits 19.0mm O.D. aluminium tube Style: Tapped Nylon Thread Material: UV stabilised Nylon 6

Colour: Black

Comes with a 7/8" long combination mush head 304 s/s screw x 1/4" UNC thread



S221W

Suits 19.0mm O.D. aluminium tube Style: Tapped Nylon Thread Material: UV stabilised Nylon 6

Colour: White

Comes with a 7/8" long combination mush head 304 s/s

screw x 1/4" UNC thread









Knuckles Cont'd



S224

Suits 22.2mm (7/8") O.D. stainless steel tube

Style: Non-hinged fitting, secures to tube with grub screw

Material: 316 grade stainless steel

Comes with a 7/8" long combination mush head 304 s/s screw x 1/4" UNC thread and a 1/4" UNC grub screw



S225

Suits 25.4mm (1") O.D. stainless steel tube

Style: Non-hinged fitting, secures to tube with grub screw

Material: 316 grade stainless steel Comes with a 1" long combination mush head 304 s/s screw x 1/4" UNC thread and a 1/4" UNC grub



S227

Suits 31.8mm (1½ ") O.D. stainless steel tube

Style: Non-hinged fitting, secures to tube with 2 x grub screws

Material: 316 grade stainless steel Comes with an M8 socket head screw and 2 x M6 grub screw



S228B

Suits 22.0mm O.D. aluminium tube

Style: Captive Nut Thread Material: UV stabilised Nylon 6

Colour: Black

Comes with a 1" long combination mush head 304 s/s screw x 1/4"" UNC thread and a captive 1/4" UNC

304 s/s hex nut



S228W

Suits 22.0mm O.D. aluminium tube Style: Captive Nut Thread Material: UV stabilised Nylon 6

Colour: White

Comes with a 1" long combination mush head 304 s/s screw x 1/4" UNC thread and a captive 1/4"

UNC 304 s/s hex nut



S229B

Suits 25.0mm O.D. aluminium tube Style: Captive Nut Thread Material: UV stabilised Nylon 6

a laterial. Ov stabilised ryjoir (

Colour: Black

Comes with a 1" long combination mush head 304 s/s screw x 1/4" UNC thread and a captive 1/4" UNC 304 s/s hex nut

304 S/S Nex No



S229W

Suits 25.0mm O.D. aluminium tube

Style: Captive Nut Thread Material: UV stabilised Nylon 6

attends: ov stabilised mylon

Colour: White

Comes with a 1" long combination mush head 304 s/s screw x 1/4" UNC thread and a captive 1/4" UNC

304 s/s hex nut



S230

Suits 25.4mm (1") O.D. stainless

steel tube

Material: 316 grade stainless steel

Hinged variety

Hardware: Comes with an M6 socket head screw which clamps the fitting onto the tube and a 1/4" UNC combination mush head screw which secures the bow end



S232

Suits 31.8mm (1½") O.D. stainless steel tube

Material: 316 grade stainless steel Hinged variety

Hardware: Comes with an M6 socket head screw which clamps the fitting onto the tube and an M8 socket head screw which secures the bow end



S238

Suits 38.1mm (1'") O.D. stainless steel tube

Material: 316 grade stainless steel Hinged variety

Hardware: Comes with two M6 socket head screws which clamp the fitting onto the tube and an M8 socket head screw which secures the bow end



S257

Designed to suit 25.4mm O.D. stainless steel tube

Material: 316 grade stainless steel Comes with 2 x 5/16" screws securing fitting to the tube and 1 x 1/4" UNC combination mush head screw



S800B

Suits 22.0mm O.D. aluminium tube

Style: Tapped Nylon Thread Material: UV stabilised Nylon 6

Colour: Black

Comes with a 1" long combination mush head 304 s/s screw x 1/4"

UNC thread









Knuckles Cont'd



S801B

Suits 25.0mm O.D. aluminium tube Style: Tapped Nylon Thread Material: UV stabilised Nylon 6

Colour: Black

Comes with a 1" long combination mush head 304 s/s screw x 1/4" UNC thread



S238-G

Suits 38.1mm (11/") O.D. stainless steel tube

Material: 316 grade stainless steel

Colour: Gold Hinged variety

Hardware: Comes with two M6 socket head screws which clamp the fitting onto the tube and an M8 socket head screw which secures

the bow end



S801W

Suits 25.0mm O.D. aluminium tube Style: Tapped Nylon Thread Material: UV stabilised Nylon 6

Colour: White

Comes with a 1" long combination mush head 304 s/s screw x 1/4"

UNC thread



S230-G

Suits 25.4mm (1") O.D. stainless

steel tube

Material: 316 grade stainless steel

Colour: Gold Hinged variety

Hardware: Comes with an M6 socket head screw which clamps the fitting onto the tube and a 1/4" UNC combination mush head

screw which secures the bow end



S232-G

Suits 31.8mm (1/ ") O.D. stainless

steel tube

Material: 316 grade stainless steel

Colour: Gold Hinged variety

Hardware: Comes with an M6 socket head screw which clamps the fitting onto the tube and an M8 socket head screw which secures

the bow end



S234B

Suits 32.0mm O.D. aluminium tube

Style: Tapped Nylon Thread Material: UV stabilised Nylon 6

Colour: Black

Comes with a 1" long combination mush head 304 s/s screw x 1/4"

UNC thread



Deck Mounts



S250B

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Colour: Black

Style: Tapped nylon thread

Flat Base

Comes with a 3/4" long combination mush head 304 s/s screw x 1/4" UNC thread



S250W

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Colour: White

Style: Tapped nylon thread

Flat Base

Comes with a 3/4" long combination mush head 304 s/s screw x 1/4" UNC thread



S252

Material: 316 grade stainless steel Style: Tapped thread 5 degree angled base Comes with a 3/4" long combination mush head 304 s/s screw x 1/4" UNC thread



S2531B

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Colour: Black

Designed to suit nylon deck

mounts

Secures into place with centre lip which clips into cavity in nylon deck mounts

Page 9









Deck Mounts Cont'd









S2531W

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Colour: White

Designed to suit nylon deck

mounts

Secures into place with centre lip which clips into cavity in nylon deck mounts

S2532B

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Colour: Black

Designed to suit nylon deck

mounts

Secures into place with centre lip which clips into cavity in nylon deck mounts

S2532W

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Colour: White

Designed to suit nylon deck

mounts

Secures into place with centre lip which clips into cavity in nylon

deck mounts

S253B

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Colour: Black

Style: captive s/s nut

Flat Base

Comes with a 3/4" long combination mush head 304 s/s screw x 1/4" UNC thread and captive 1/4" UNC hex nut









S253W

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Colour: White

Style: captive s/s nut

Flat Base

Comes with a 3/4" long combination mush head 304 s/s screw x 1/4" UNC thread and captive 1/4" UNC hex nut

S254B

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Colour: Black

Rotates 180 degree on single line

axis

Comes with a 7/8" combination mush head 304 s/s screw

S254W

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Colour: White

Rotates 180 degree on single line

axis

Comes with a 7/8" combination mush head 304 s/s screw

S255

Large Style Deck Mount Material: 316 grade stainless steel

Comes with an M8 screw Four mounting holes on base



S256

Material: 316 grade stainless steel Style: Quick release pin secured with lanyard

Flat base

Same centre to centre base as S252 and all SAINT medium deck mounts



S258

Rotates 360 degree and is secured to base with a S440 Quick Release

Comes with a 1/4" UNC combination mush head screw which holds bow end to fitting

Has same mounting holes (centre to centre) of all medium and small deck mounts

Material: 316 grade stainless steel



S252-G

Material: 316 grade stainless steel

Style: Tapped thread

Colour: Gold

5 degree angled base

Comes with a 3/4" long combination mush head 304 s/s

screw x 1/4" UNC thread



S255-G

Large Style Deck Mount

Material: 316 grade stainless steel

Colour: Gold

Comes with an M8 screw Four mounting holes on base









Deck Mounts Cont'd





S810B

Material: UV Stabilised Nylon 6

Colour: Black

Style: Tapped nylon thread

Flat Base

Comes with a ¾" long x ½" UNC combination mush head screw

S810W

Material: UV Stabilised Nylon 6

Colour: White

Style: Tapped nylon thread

Flat Base

Comes with a ¾" long x ½" UNC combination mush head screw

Joiners









S280

Suits 20.0mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness aluminium tube 105mm in length and 3mm thick Made from round extruded tube Colour: clear annodised



S283

Suits 22.0mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness aluminium tube 120mm in length Made from machined solid aluminium bar

Colour: bright silver anodised

S284

Suits 25.0mm O.D. x 3mm wall thickness aluminium tube 120mm in length Made from machined solid aluminium bar Colour: bright silver anodised

S285

Suits 25.4mm (1") O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness stainless steel tube Material: 316 grade stainless steel 120mm in length









S286

Suits 25 0mm 0 D x 16mm wall thickness aluminium tube 120mm in length and 3mm thick Made from round extruded tube Colour: bright silver annodised

S287

Suits 31.8mm (1½") O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness stainless steel tube (I.D. 28.30mm dia)

Material: 316 grade stainless steel 120mm in length

Machined from solid tube with central placed shoulder

S289

Suits 38.1mm (1½") O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness stainless steel tube Material: 316 grade stainless steel 120mm in length

Machined from solid bar and central placed shoulder

S291

Suits 25.0mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness aluminium tube 2000mm (2.0 metres) in length and 3mm thick

Made from round extruded tube Colour: bright silver annodised









Side Mounts









S260

Material: 316 grade stainless steel Comes with a 7/8" long combination mush head screw x 1/4" UNC thread

S261B

Style: captive s/s nut Colour: Black

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 Comes with 7/8" long combination mush head screw x 1/4" UNC thread and a 1/4" UNC hex nut

S261W

Style: captive s/s nut Colour: White

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 Comes with 7/8" long combination mush head screw x 1/4" UNC thread and a 1/4" UNC hex nut

S262

Material: 316 grade stainless steel Comes with a 5/16" hex head 304 stainless steel screw

Bow Stay Clips









S320B

Suits 20.0mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thckness aluminium tube Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 Colour: Black

S320W

Suits 20.0mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness aluminium tube Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Colour: White

S322B

Suits 19.0mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness aluminium tube Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Colour: Black

S324B

Suits 22.0mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness aluminium tube Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Colour: Black



S324B-Short

Suits 22.0mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness aluminium tube Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 Colour: Black











Rigging









S301

Suits 25.0mm fabric strap Material: 5.0mm dia. O.D. 316 grade stainless steel rod Ends welded together for additional strength



Material: 5.0mm dia. O.D. 316 grade stainless steel rod

S303a

Material: 6.0mm dia. O.D. 316 grade stainless steel rod Dimensions: mounting holes (centre to centre) 47mm apart

S360

To suit 25.0mm fabric strap Material: Nickle Plated steel Ends welded together for additional strength

Dimensions: 32.0mm outside width x 26.0mm total height x 3mm dia

rod.









S361

rod.

To suit 25.0mm fabric strap Material: 316 grade stainless stee; Ends welded together for additional strength

Dimensions: 38.0mm outside width x 28.0mm total height x 4mm dia

S364

5mm dia rod.

To suit 25.0mm fabric strap Material: Nickle Plated steel Ends welded together for additional strength Dimensions: 40.0mm outside width x 30.0mm total height x

S365

To suit 25.0mm fabric strap Material: 316 grade stainless steel Ends welded together for additional strength

Dimensions: 38.0mm outside width x 32.0mm total height x 5mm dia

S366

To suit 50.0mm fabric strap Material: Nickle Plated steel Ends welded together for additional strength

Dimensions: 63.0mm outside width x 58.0mm total height x 6mm dia



S368

To suit 50.0 mm fabric strap Material: 316 grade stainless steel Ends welded together for additional strength

Dimensions: 63.0mm outside width x 58.0mm total height x 6mm dia rod.



SSPE-1

2.5mm thick plate

5mm Ring width

Square Eye Pad - Small made from 316 grade stainless steel Dimensions: 30mm wide x 35mm long 21mm high



SSPE-2

Square Eye Pad - Medium made from 316 grade stainless steel Dimensions: 35mm wide x 40mm long

26mm high 2.5mm thick plate 6mm Ring width



SSPE-3

8mm Ring width

Square Eye Pad – Large made from 316 grade stainless steel Dimensions: 40mm wide x 50mm long 32mm high 3mm thick plate









Thumb Screws









S310B

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 with 1/4" UNC thread screw 25mm (1") long

Suits all nylon Knuckles and Deck Mounts

Colour: Black



Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 with 1/4" UNC thread screw 25mm (1") long

Suits all nylon Knuckles and Deck Mounts

Colour: White



Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 with 1/4" UNC thread screw 20mm long Suits all nylon Knuckles and Deck

Colour: Black

S315B

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 with 1/4" UNC thread screw 25mm (1") long

Suits all nylon Knuckles and Deck Mounts

Colour: Black









S315W

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 with 1/4" UNC thread screw 25mm (1") long

Suits all nylon Knuckles and Deck Mounts

Colour: White

S315R

Same as the S315B style with a red nylon plastic head. Y" UNC Thread. Please note SAINT can manufacture any colour thumb screw you like. Please contact us for other colour choices and options.

S316B

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 with M6 screw 25mm (1") long

Not designed for nylon fittings. Special M6 thread.

Colour: Black

S317

M8 Screw x 1" long



S318

2" Long x ½" UNC Thread Thumb Screw. Same as the S315B Style but with a longer screw for additional applications.









Fishing



S340B

To suit 25.0mm O.D. aluminium tube

Designed to hold two poles parallel, 55.0mm apart (centre to centre). 89mm long x 30mm wide x 34mm

Material: Extruded aluminium

section

Colour: Black powder coated



S340C

To suit 25.0mm O.D. aluminium tube

Designed to hold two poles parallel, 55.0mm apart (centre to centre). 89mm long x 30mm wide x 34mm

Material: Extruded aluminium section

Colour: Bright silver anodised



S342B

To suit 25.0mm O.D. aluminium tube

Designed to hold two poles parallel, 55.0mm apart (centre to centre).

89mm long x 50mm wide x 34mm

Material: Extruded aluminium section

Colour: Bright silver anodised



S342C

To suit 25.0mm O.D. aluminium tube

Designed to hold two poles parallel, 55.0mm apart (centre to centre).

89mm long x 50mm wide x 34mm



S346

Suits 25.0mm O.D. aluminium tube Designed to suit 40mm fishing rod handles

Material: Aluminium

Colour: Bright silver anodised









Product Code Product Description

S347	All angle adjustable rod holder - 316 SS - 230mm long
S347A	All angle adjustable rod holder - 316 SS - 290mm long
S348	Clamp on adjustable rod holder - 316 SS
S349	Flush mount rod holder - 316 SS
S355	Rack mount rod holder - 4 tubes - 316 SS

Radar Towers



S760

Designed to suit Simrad brand. Made from 316 grade stainless steel.



S764

Designed to suit Simrad brand. Made from Aluminium and white powder coated.









Tonneau Fittings









S305B

Suits up to 6mm shock cord Two mounting holes which accept 5mm rivet/fastener

Dimensions: 40mm long x 24mm wide x 14mm high

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Colour: Black

S308B-D

fastener

Material: PP

Colour: Black

S305C

Lashing Hook Chrome plated ABS plastic

S305W

Suits up to 6mm shock cord Two mounting holes which accept 5mm rivet/fastener

Dimensions: 40mm long x 24mm wide x 14mm high

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Colour: White

S308B

Suits up to 8mm shock cord Accepts up to 4.8mm rivet/ fastener

Dimensions: 18mm width x 15mm

height

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Colour: Black



Suits up to 8mm shock cord

Accepts up to 4.8mm rivet/

Dimensions: 18mm width x 15mm





Suits up to 5mm shock cord Accepts up to 4mm rivet/fastener Dimensions: 17mm width x 12mm

height

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Colour: Black



S308C

Tonneau Button Chrome plated ABS plastic



S308SS

Suits up to 8mm shock cord Accepts up to 4.8mm rivet/

Dimensions: 18mm width x 15mm

Material: 316 grade stainless steel



S308W

Suits up to 8mm shock cord Accepts up to 4.8mm rivet/ fastener

Dimensions: 18mm width x 15mm

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Colour: Black



S632

Elastic Clip Suits: 6mm cord

Material: UV stablised nylon 6

Colour: Black



S634

Elastic Clip Suits: 8mm cord

Material: UV stablised nylon 6

Colour: Black











Tonneau Loops









S600B

50mm Iona

Length measured from centre of mounting hole in plastic head to end of elastic cord in relaxed state

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 and woven fabric covered elastic cord 6mm in dia.

Elastic cord is secured using a 316 stainless steel clip and sealed into nylon body through ultrasonic process.

Comes with a nylon button which covers the 4mm dia. Fastener

Colour: Black only

S601B

70mm Iona

Length measured from centre of mounting hole in plastic head to end of elastic cord in relaxed state

Also known as a "130"

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 and woven fabric covered elastic cord 6mm in dia

Elastic cord is secured using a 316 stainless steel clip and sealed into nylon body head through ultrasonic process.

Comes with a nylon button which covers the 4mm dia. fastener

Colour: Black

S601W

70mm long

Length measured from centre of mounting hole in plastic head to end of elastic cord in relaxed state

Also known as a "130"

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 and woven fabric covered elastic cord 6mm in dia

Elastic cord is secured using a 316 stainless steel clip and sealed into nylon body head through ultrasonic process.

Comes with a nylon button which covers the 4mm dia. fastener

Colour: White

S602B

80mm lona

Length measured from centre of mounting hole in plastic head to end of elastic cord in relaxed state

Also known as a "150

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 and woven fabric covered elastic cord 6mm in dia

Elastic cord is secured using a 316 stainless steel clip and sealed into nylon body head through ultrasonic process.

Comes with a nylon button which covers the 4mm dia. fastener

Colour: Black









S602W

80mm long

Length measured from centre of mounting hole in plastic head to end of elastic cord in relaxed state

Also known as a "150"

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 and woven fabric covered elastic cord 6mm in dia

Elastic cord is secured using a 316 stainless steel clip and sealed into nylon body head through ultrasonic process.

Comes with a nylon button which covers the 4mm dia. fastener

Colour: White

S603B

90mm long

Length measured from centre of mounting hole in plastic head to end of elastic cord in relaxed state

Also known as a "170"

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 and woven fabric covered elastic cord 6mm in dia

Elastic cord is secured using a 316 stainless steel clip and sealed into nylon body head through ultrasonic process.

Comes with a nylon button which covers the 4mm dia. fastener

Colour: Black

S603W

90mm long

Length measured from centre of mounting hole in plastic head to end of elastic cord in relaxed state

Also known as a "170"

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 and woven fabric covered elastic cord 6mm in dia

Elastic cord is secured using a 316 stainless steel clip and sealed into nylon body head through ultrasonic process.

Comes with a nylon button which covers the 4mm dia. fastener

Colour: White

S604B

100mm long

Length measured from centre of mounting hole in plastic head to end of elastic cord in relaxed state

Also known as a "190"

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 and woven fabric covered elastic cord 6mm in dia

Elastic cord is secured using a 316 stainless steel clip and sealed into nylon body head through ultrasonic process.

Comes with a nylon button which covers the 4mm dia. fastener

Colour: Black









Tonneau Loops Cont'd









S604W

100mm long

Length measured from centre of mounting hole in plastic head to end of elastic cord in relaxed state

Also known as a "190"

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 and woven fabric covered elastic cord 6mm in dia

Elastic cord is secured using a 316 stainless steel clip and sealed into nylon body head through ultrasonic process.

Comes with a nylon button which covers the 4mm dia. fastener

Colour: White

S605B

110mm long

Length measured from centre of mounting hole in plastic head to end of elastic cord in relaxed state

Also known as a "209"

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 and woven fabric covered elastic cord 6mm in dia

Elastic cord is secured using a 316 stainless steel clip and sealed into nylon body head through ultrasonic process.

Comes with a nylon button which covers the 4mm dia. fastener

Colour: Black

S605W

110mm long

Length measured from centre of mounting hole in plastic head to end of elastic cord in relaxed state

Also known as a "209

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 and woven fabric covered elastic cord 6mm in dia.

Elastic cord is secured using a 316 stainless steel clip and sealed into nylon body through ultrasonic process.

Comes with a nylon button which covers the 4mm dia. Fastener

Colour: White

S606B

130mm long

Length measured from centre of mounting hole in plastic head to end of elastic cord in relaxed state

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 and woven fabric covered elastic cord 6mm in dia.

Elastic cord is secured using a 316 stainless steel clip and sealed into nylon body through ultrasonic process.

Comes with a nylon button which covers the 4mm dia. Fastener

Colour: Black only









S607B

100mm Iona

Length measured from centre of mounting hole in plastic head to end of elastic cord in relaxed state

Also known as a "190"

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 and woven fabric covered elastic cord

Elastic cord is secured using a 316 stainless steel clip and sealed into nylon body head through ultrasonic process.

Comes with a nylon button which covers the 4mm dia. fastener

Colour: Black

S609B

210mm long

Length measured from centre of mounting hole in plastic head to end of elastic cord in relaxed state

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 and woven fabric covered elastic cord 6mm in dia

Elastic cord is secured using a 316 stainless steel clip and sealed into nylon body head through ultrasonic process

Comes with a nylon button which covers the 4mm dia. fastener

Colour: Black

S610

High Tensile Steel – heat treaded for enxtended durability

Helps secure the durable fastener to the tonneau loop body head Can be used with a "G" clamp or

Can be used with a "G" clamp or other hardware

S605-T

"Tiger Loop" – Modelled on the S605 110mm long tonneau loop with a combination yellow and black mixed elastic thread with moulded black head. Please note that SAINT can manufacture any colour tonneau loop thread with a combination of any tonneau plastic head. Create a mix of colours and styles to suit any situation. Just let us know your requirements for an easy, quick quotation.









Tonneau Loops Cont'd









S615-0

Tonneau Loop 8mm in Orange Colour cord, no moulded head. SAINT can supply any elastic cord thickness, length and colour. With the option of a moulded head or a bare 316 metal clip if the loop is to be secured with a non visible head. Please contact us for any further information about available colours, styles etc.



High Tensile Steel - heat treaded for enxtended durability Helps secure the durable fastener to the tonneau loop body head Can be used with a "G" clamp or other hardware

S620

Quick Fastening and Releasing Elastic Rope System (pack of 4) Uses 5mm elastic cord 75mm long Colour: Blue toggle and white cord with blue stripes

S630B

Quick Fastening and releasing Elastic Rope System Plastic head only – accepts 5mm Colour: Black



S631B

Woven fabric covered elastic cord – 5mm dia.

75mm in length



Buckles









S300B

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6 Colour: Black

Designed to suit 25mm fabric



S300W

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Designed to suit 25mm fabric

S302B

Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Designed to suit 25mm fabric

S306

Material: 316 grade stainless steel Designed to suit 25mm fabric Slight curve across width









Cleats









S370

Material: 316 grade stainless steel

S372

Material: 316 grade stainless steel

S373

Material: 316 grade stainless steel

S374

Material: 316 grade stainless steel



S375

Material: 316 grade stainless steel

Ladders

Telescopic - Dive



Product Code	Production Description
SLTD4	4 step telescopic dive ladder
SLTD3	3 step telescopic dive ladder

Folding



Product Code	Production Description
SLF4	4 step folding ladder
SLF3	3 step folding ladder









2 Bow Canopy Kits



S165S

Frame: 25.0mm O.D. x 3.0mm wall thickness Bright Silver anodised aluminium

Comes with camber (roll) across the beam

Number of Bows: 4 x half bows to make 2 Bow Canopy

Dimensions once assembled:

- Beam 2100mm
- Main leg 1200mm and front leg 800mm

Fittings included:

- S208 Bow End (black) x 4
- S229 Knuckle (black) x 2
- S253 Deck Mount (black) x 2
- S283 Joiner x 2

Please note the frame DOES NOT include fabric.

Other alternatives: White fittings can be changed. Also aluminium available in Clear Anodised (dull finish) or Black Powder Coated. Please enquire for availablity.



S167ss

Frame: 25.04mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness 316 grade mirror polished stainless steel round tube

Comes with camber (roll) across the beam

Number of Bows: 4 x half bows to make 2 Bow Canopy

Dimensions once assembled:

- Beam 2100mm
- Main leg 1200mm and front leg 800mm

Fittings included (stainless steel):

- S215 Bow End External x 4
- S225 Knuckle x 2
- S252 Deck Mount x 2
- S.S. Joiner x 2

Please note the frame DOES NOT include fabric.



S170S

Frame: 25.0mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness Bright Silver anodised aluminium

Comes with camber (roll) across the beam

Number of Bows: 4 x half bows to make 2 Bow Canopy

Dimensions once assembled:

- Beam 1800mm
- Main leg 800mm and front leg 400mm

Fittings included (nylon):

- S209 Bow End (black) x 4
- S229 Knuckle (black) x 2
- S253 Deck Mount (black) x 2
- S286 Joiner x 2

Please note the frame DOES NOT include fabric.

Other alternatives: White fittings can be changed. Also aluminium available in Clear Anodised (dull finish) or Black Powder Coated. Please enquire for availablity.



S172S

Frame: 25.0mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness Bright Silver anodised aluminium

Comes with camber (roll) across the beam

Number of Bows: 4 x half bows to make 2 Bow Canopy

Dimensions once assembled:

- Beam 2100mm
- Main leg 1200mm and front leg 800mm

Fittings included:

- S209 Bow End (black) x 4
- S229 Knuckle (black) x 2
- S253 Deck Mount (black) x 2
- S286 Joiner x 2

Please note the frame DOES NOT include fabric.



S180ss

Frame: 31.8mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness 316 grade mirror polished stainless steel round tube

Comes with camber (roll) across the beam

Number of Bows: 4 x half bows to make 2 Bow Canopy

Dimensions once assembled:

- Beam 2100mm
- Main leg 1200mm and front leg 800mm

Fittings included (stainless steel):

- S217 Bow End External x 4
- S227 Knuckle x 2
- S255 Deck Mount x 2
- S.S. Joiner x 2

Please note the frame DOES NOT include fabric.









3 Bow Canopy Kits



S160S

Frame: 25.0mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness Bright Silver anodised aluminium

Comes with camber (roll) across the beam

Number of Bows: 6 x half bows to make 3 Bow Bimini

Dimensions once assembled:

- Beam 1800mm
- Main leg 800mm, front leg 800mm and middle leg 400mm

Fittings included (nylon):

- S209 Bow End (black) x 6
- S229 Knuckle (black) x 4
- S253 Deck Mount (black) x 2
- S286 Joiner x 3

Please note the frame DOES NOT include fabric.

Other alternatives: White fittings can be changed. Also aluminium available in Clear Anodised (dull finish) or Black Powder Coated. Please enquire for availablity.



S162S

Frame: 25.0mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness Bright Silver anodised aluminium

Comes with camber (roll) across the beam

Number of Bows: 6 x half bows to make 3 Bow Bimini

Dimensions once assembled:

- Beam 2100mm
- Main leg 1200mm, front leg 1200mm and middle leg 700mm

Fittings included (nylon):

- S209 Bow End (black) x 6
- S229 Knuckle (black) x 4
- S253 Deck Mount (black) x 2
- S286 Joiner x 3

Please note the frame DOES NOT include fabric.

Other alternatives: White fittings can be changed. Also aluminium available in Clear Anodised (dull finish) or Black Powder Coated. Please enquire for availablity.



S166S

Frame: 25.0mm O.D. x 3.0mm wall thickness Bright Silver anodised aluminium

Comes with camber (roll) across the beam

Number of Bows: 6 x half bows to make 3 Bow Bimini

Dimensions once assembled:

- Beam 2100mm
- Main leg 1200mm, front leg 1200mm and middle leg 700mm

Fittings included (nylon):

- S208 Bow End (black) x 6
- S229 Knuckle (black) x 4
- S253 Deck Mount (black) x 2
- S284 Joiner x 3

Please note the frame DOES NOT include fabric



S168ss

Frame: 31.8mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness 316 grade mirror polished stainless steel round tube

Comes with camber (roll) across the beam

Number of Bows: 6 x half bows to make 3 Bow Bimini

Dimensions once assembled:

- Beam 2100mm
- Main leg 1200mm, front leg 1200mm and middle leg 700mm

Fittings included (S.S.):

- S217 Bow End x 6
- S227 Knuckle x 4
- S255 Deck Mount x 2
- S.S. Joiner x 3

Please note the frame DOES NOT include fabric.



S181ss

Frame: 31.8mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness 316 grade mirror polished stainless steel round tube

Comes with camber (roll) across the beam

Number of Bows: 6 x half bows to make 3 Bow Bimini

Dimensions once assembled:

- Beam 2100mm
- Main leg 1200mm, front leg 1200mm and middle leg 700mm

Fittings included (S.S.):

- S217 Bow End x 6
- S227 Knuckle x 4
- S255 Deck Mount x 2
- S.S. Joiner x 3

Please note the frame DOES NOT include fabric.









Anchors

Claws



Style	Product Code	Weight
Claw	SAC1	1KG
Claw	SAC2	2KG
Claw	SAC3	3KG
Claw	SAC5	5KG
Claw	SAC7.5	7.5KG
Claw	SAC10	10KG
Claw	SAC15	15KG
Claw	SAC20	20KG
Claw	SAC25	25KG
Claw	SAC30	30KG
Claw	SAC40	40KG
Claw	SAC50	50KG
Claw	SAC80	80KG

Plough



Style	Product Code	Weight
Plough	SAP5	5KG
Plough	SAP7	7KG
Plough	SAP10	10KG
Plough	SAP12	12KG
Plough	SAP15	15KG
Plough	SAP20	20KG
Plough	SAP27	27KG
Plough	SAP35	35KG
Plough	SAP40	40KG
Plough	SAP50	50KG









Anchors Cont'd

Grapnel



Style	Product Code	Weight
Grapnel	SAG700	0.7KG
Grapnel	SAG1500	1.5KG
Grapnel	SAG2500	2.5KG
Grapnel	SAG3500	3.5KG
Grapnel	SAG4000	4.0KG
Grapnel	SAG5000	5.0KG
Grapnel	SAG6000	6.0KG
Grapnel	SAG7000	7.0KG
Grapnel	SAG8000	8.0KG
Grapnel	SAG10000	10.0KG
Grapnel	SAG12000	12.0KG

Delta



Style	Product Code	Weight
Delta	SAD3	3KG
Delta	SAD4	4KG
Delta	SAD5	5KG
Delta	SAD6	6KG
Delta	SAD7	7KG
Delta	SAD8	8KG
Delta	SAD9	9KG
Delta	SAD10	10KG
Delta	SAD15	15KG
Delta	SAD20	20KG
Delta	SAD25	25KG
Delta	SAD30	30KG
Delta	SAD40	40KG
Delta	SAD50	50KG
Delta	SAD60	60KG
Delta	SAD80	80KG
Delta	SAD100	100KG
		F









Bollards







Product Code	Product Description
SB-1	Angled Cross Bollard 316 SS
SB-2	Split Bollard 316 SS
SB-3	Split Bollard and Locking Pin 316 SS
SB-4	Single Cross Bollard 80 x 80 316 SS
SB-5	Single Cross Bollard 100 x 100 316 SS
SB-6	Single Cross Bollard 135 x 135 316 SS
SB-7	Single Cross Bollard 195 x 150 316 SS
SB-8	Single Cross Bollard 240 x 190 316 SS

Hatches & Hinges









SHH-1

Hatch Hinge made from 316 grade Stainless Steel.

Four Mounting holes on Door side, and Two on mounting post side

Dimensions: 56mm wide x 75.3mm long. Total height when sitting flat 34mm.

SSFLR

Square flush lift ring for hatches. Made from 316 grade Stainless Steel

Four mounting holes.

Dimensions:

62mm long x 44mm wide.

Recess Depth - 12mm

Centre to Centre hole distance – Long 50mm, Wide 31mm

Ring space - 24.3mm

Mounting plate thickness – 3.3mm

SSCHS

Silent Cast Square Hinge - made from 316 grade stainless steel

Two mounting holes each side

Dimensions:

50mm wide x 40mm long

Plate Thickness: 5mm

Mounting holes Centre to Centre

each side – 20mm

Mounting holes centre to centre across width including hinge mechanism – 32mm

SSCHR

Silent Cast Hinge Rectangle

Five Mounting Holes, Two on short side, and Three on long side

Dimensions:

Total Length 85mm x 40mm wide tapering to 32mm wide

Plate 5mm Thick

Mounting holes centre to centre across hinge – 32mm

acioss illige – 32illill

Mounting holes centre to centre each side – 20mm

Steering Wheels



SSW-1

Stainless steel round steering

Made from 316 grade materials. High quality custom made product.

Total width 13.5"

Material: Made from ¾" round SS tube for easy gripping.

Three side spokes coming into a central mounting point.









Filler Caps 38mm









Product Code	Product Description	
S393W	38mm Water Filler Cap Straight – Lockable with key	
S393F	38mm Fuel Filler Cap Straight – Lockable with key	
S393G	38mm Waste Filler Cap Straight – Lockable with key	
S393D	38mm Diesel Filler Cap Straight – Lockable with key	
S395W	38mm Water Filler Cap 45 degree bent – Lockable with key	
S395F	38mm Fuel Filler Cap 45 degree bent – Lockable with key	
S395G	38mm Waste Filler Cap 45 degree bent – Lockable with key	
S395D	38mm Diesel Filler Cap 45 degree bent – Lockable with key	





S390

Material: 316 grade stainless steel
Dia. 75mm
Top plate thickness 3mm

Top plate thickness 3mm Total length 80mm

S392

Material: 316 grade stainless steel Dia. 75mm Top plate thickness 3mm

Total length 80mm

Filler Caps 50mm









Product Code	Product Description
S394W	50mm Water Filler Cap Straight – Lockable with key
S394F	50mm Fuel Filler Cap Straight – Lockable with key
S394G	50mm Waste Filler Cap Straight – Lockable with key
S394D	50mm Diesel Filler Cap Straight – Lockable with key
S396W	50mm Water Filler Cap 45 degree bent – Lockable with key
S396G	50mm Waste Filler Cap 45 degree bent – Lockable with key
S396F	50mm Fuel Filler Cap 45 degree bent – Lockable with key
S396D	50mm Diesel Filler Cap 45 degree bent – Lockable with key









Miscellaneous



S328B

Suits 25.0mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness aluminium tube Material: UV stablised nylon 6

Colour: Black

Allows two 25.0mm O.D. tube to be connected at a 90 degree point



S330B

Suits 20.0mm x 1.6mm wall thickness aluminium tube

Comes with two eared thumb screw (S315B) which secures side A to side B through a 1/4" UNC hex nut

A slight release in tension of the thumb screw allows the fitting to ratchet to differing positions/ angles.

The Elbow Joint has multiple centrally located teeth to fasten a desired angle in place.

Similar to an Umbrella Joint. Material: UV stabilised nylon 6



S332

Suits 25.4mm x 1.6mm wall thickness stainless steel tube

Comes with two eared thumb screw (S315B) which secures side A to side B through a 1/4" UNC tapped thread

A slight release in tension of the thumb screw allows the fitting to ratchet to differing positions/ angles.

The Elbow Joint has multiple centrally located teeth to fasten a desired angle in place.

Similar to an Umbrella Joint.

Material: 316 grade stainless steel



S350B

Suits 25.0mm O.D. aluminium tube Designed to secure two poles parallell in a temporary manner Material: UV stabilised nylon 6

Colour: Black



S380

Material: 316 grade stainless steel Knob head dia. 35mm, Knob head height approx. 24mm

Shoulder dia. 16mm, Shoulder height approx. 17mm Screw thread: 5/16" UNC



S590

Round 25.0mm O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness aluminium

Colour: Bright Silver anodised

Length: 1500 long



S591

Round 25.0mm O.D. x 3mm wall thickness aluminium

Colour: Bright Silver anodised Length: 1500 long S592

Round 25.4mm (1") O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness 316 grade mirror polished stainless steel

Length: 1500 long



S593

Round 31.8mm (1½") O.D. \times 1.6mm wall thickness 316 grade mirror polished stainless steel

Length: 1500 long



S594

Round 38.1mm (1/") O.D. x 1.6mm wall thickness 316 grade mirror polished stainless steel

Length: 1500 long



S382

Side Release Buckle Straight –

50mm

Material: UV stablised nylon 6

Colour: Black



S383

Side Release Buckle Curved -

Material: UV stablised nylon 6

Colour: Black









Miscellaneous





S384

Side Release Buckle Straight – 25mm

Material: UV stablised nylon 6 Colour: Black

S385

Side Release Buckle Curved -

25mm

Material: UV stablised nylon 6

Colour: Black



SAINT

Est. Since 1946

Phone. +61 2 4330 5315

Email. sales@saintproducts.com.au

3/3 Pioneer Avenue Tuggerah, NSW 2259, Australia

www.saintproducts.com.au